SCPS Lower School PTF Minutes Chatham Parkway April 3, 2014

<u>In Attendance</u>: Shari Wilson, Chantana Blessett, Kim Hoxie, Dawn Byrd, Jennifer Trevisol, Debbie Nash, Ellen Wilson, Don Adams, Darlene Tyler, Kim Neal, Jennifer Bolen, Chanda Mashburn, Jamie Britsch, Sheryl Heard, Dawn Lee, Maria Ternstrom, Dr. Palmer, Mrs. Sprinkel

Opening Prayer- Dawn Byrd

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>- Debbie Nash Reported a total of \$24,555.14 No Expenses were paid out this month. Deposits made. \$62.00 from remaining ornament sales. \$262.00 from used uniform. A check in the amount of \$419.00 will be deposited shortly from used uniform sale.

<u>Minutes Approval</u>- Minutes were approved for, January, February, March. Motion made and Seconded

<u>Bylaws Update</u>- Our new set of Bylaws for PTF were put up for vote. The motion was made and seconded. Bylaws were also voted in by a unanimous "I" vote. The Bylaws that were voted in are also the same Bylaws that will be used at the DeRenne Campus. De Renne PTF has also voted them into use.

Super Saturday – Darlene Tyler spoke about the promotion and new and exciting changes for Super Saturday this year. Super Saturday this year will also include the middle and high school students. Darlene shared that there will be new rides, and musical entertainment during periods throughout the day to showcase the talent we have here at SCPS. This is sure to be a great time. Pre purchase wrist bands will go on sale shortly. Darlene also made mention that if you or anyone you know is a vendor (examples. Avon, thirty one, or a at home business) A Raider mall will be in place and we would love you to look into being a vendor at one of our raider mall tables. Please contact Darlene Tyler if Interested.

<u>Capital Campaign</u>- The advancement team has been hard at work on SCPS capital campaign. Jamie Britsch spoke about the exciting advancements towards working on the campaign first hand. The business office has begun the first stages of planning to bring to light all the news to our SCPS parents shortly. Stay tuned.

<u>Used Uniform</u>- Used uniform will once again be opening up during our Super Saturday event. Volunteers are needed to help with the sales and organization. Used uniform will have a work day prior to Super Saturday to prepare, April 23rd. Please see Chanda Mashburn or Jennifer Bolen if you are able to help.

<u>Class Pictures</u>- A big thanks to Chanda Mashburn and Jennifer Bolen for taking on the task of class picture day. Money has been collected and sent off expect your pictures shortly.

Fifth Grade Reception- Jennifer Trevisol has been hard at work planning for the fifth grade reception and t shirts. She has been in the process of gathering bids to get the best price available for the fifth grade t shirt gift. Order forms this year will go out to parents interested in also purchasing the t shirt keepsake item for themselves. A motion was made and voted in to allow parents the opportunity to pay for additional t shirts if they would like them.

Election For new Officers

Elections were held for the new PTF officers. All were voted in and gladly accepted their upcoming responsibilities.

President Chanda Mashburn / Suzette Sprinkel as co. chair

<u>Vice President</u>- Don Adams

Treasurer- Debbie Nash

<u>Secretary</u> – Jenifer Bolen

*We will be officially introducing the new PTF officer next month.

Administrative updates - Dr. Palmer wants to send her warmest thanks to all the parents, and children who made Boosterthon the success it was. Dr. Palmer is awaiting the final totals still and will gladly share our success once the number are made available.

<u>Teacher Appreciation</u> – Teacher Mid Term lunch will be held in the teacher work room April 24th. The theme is BBQ. Thank you so much for all the support and delicious dishes.

Upcoming Events-

April 7-10 Standardized Testing

April 18 and 21 Easter Holidays

April 24 Mid Term snack

Closing Prayer – Dawn Byrd

<u>Adjournment</u>- Next meeting is May 1, 2014 @ 8:30 a.m. in teacher work room